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Please ask for Clive Dawson
Tel: (01255) 686155

Miss Rebecca Norris
3 English Terrace Wherry Corner
High Street
Manningtree
Essex
CO11 1AP

Our Ref: CD/21/00149/TCA

4 February 2021

Dear Sir/Madam

TREES AT 3 ENGLISH TERRACE WHERRY CORNER HIGH STREET MANNINGTREE ESSEX

I refer to your application received on 27th November 2020 regarding work to be undertaken to 
trees at the above property.  These trees have been inspected and the Council has no objection to 
the following works taking place:

1 No. Acacia (T1) - reduce by up to 2.5m in order to keep tree away from buildings as per previous 
applications, 1 No. Acacia (T2) - reduce by up to 2m in order to keep tree in shape/remove over-
hanging branches as per previous applications, 1 No. Silver birch (T3) - reduce by up to 2m to 
keep tree in shape as per previous applications, 1 No. Bay tree (T4) - reduce by up to 2m to 
previous trim points as per previous applications.

This letter constitutes formal consent to undertake the works listed above to trees situated in the 
Multiple Conservation Area pursuant to Section 211 Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Yours faithfully

Graham Nourse
Assistant Director
Planning Service 
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